DECISION
To: Laura Burke Date:
D0329-01 Cork County Council Agglomeration Name: Killeens

Re: Final Decision on an application for a Waste Water Licence

FD: I have considered the application and the report of the Inspector in relation to the
above referenced application.

I approve of the recommendatioras-submitted
Or (delete as appropriate)

1 do not approve the recommendation-as-submitted

Or (delete as appropriate)

for

deetston
Or (delete as appropriate)
I approve the recommendation as submitted subject to the following changes:
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Signed: / A L/\o Dated: 0%/01/2011

Laurfﬁurke, Dlrector,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Maire Buckley

Subject: FW: D0329-01 Killeens

From: Stuart Huskisson

Sent: 19 January 2011 12:53
To: Maire Buckley

Subject: FW: D0329-01 Killeens

From: Laura Burke

Sent: 19 January 2011 12:49
To: Stuart Huskisson

Subject: RE: D0329-01 Killeens

Stuart, that's fine
thanks

Best Regards

Laura Burke
Environmental Protection Agency

From: Stuart Huskisson

Sent: 19 January 2011 12:46
To: Laura Burke

Subject: FW: D0329-01 Killeens

Hi Laura,

As the Killeens WWTP does not provide nitrification/denitrification the plant does not control the ammonia
discharge.

Therefore, based on the current emission concentrations it is appropriate to set the ammonia ELV at 35mg/| until
30™ June 2019.

| trust this addresses the requested clarification.

Regards
Stuart



